P4Science

S4Policy – DRIVEN Call 24-25 BELSPO Platform Applicant Guidelines

Submission deadlines: EoI: From 6/01/2025 to 16/01/2025 @ 14h00 Full Proposal: From 17/01/2025 to 27/02/2025 @ 14:00



BELGIAN SCIENCE POLICY OFFICE

WTC III Boulevard Simon Bolivar 30 Simon Bolivarlaan – postbox 7 B-1000 BRUSSELS +32 (0)2 238 34 11



Foreword

The Applicant Guidelines concern the submission of the Expression of Interest (EoI) & the Full Proposal by promotors - **Coordinator** and **Funded Partner(s) -** of an application.

This document is composed of two parts:

- General information regarding the use of the BELSPO Platform: Highlights the most important points of attention regarding the submission process of the Expression of Interest and the Full Proposal.
- Applicant user manual of the BELSPO Platform: step-by-step instructions for the submission of the Expression of Interest and the Full Proposal.

All Expression of Interests and Full Proposals for the S4Policy-Driven call must be submitted via the BELSPO Platform: <u>https://belspo.aimsgrants.com</u>, using the templates and online forms provided. Applications will not be accepted if submitted by any other means or in any other form. Both the Coordinator and Funded Partners will have to enter information on the platform.

Before you begin, make sure to consult the information documents of this call on the S4Policy-DRIVEN website: <u>Call | S4Policy | P4Science & S4Policy</u>

> Please contact <u>S4Policy@belspo.be</u> if you have any questions. Please contact <u>platform.support@belspo</u> if you have any technical problems.

Brief glossary of terms:

- APPLICATION: It is the ensemble of the Expression of Interest and Full Proposal
- APPLICANTS: Coordinator and Funded Partners.
- COORDINATOR: Coordinating institution of an application (to be) funded by BELSPO.
- FUNDED PARTNER: Institution (to be) funded by BELSPO.
- PROMOTOR: Person representing the Coordinator and/or a Funded Partner.

General Information Use of the BELSPO Platform

Draft Templates

All Expressions of Interest and Full proposals within the S4Policy-DRIVEN programme must be submitted via the BELSPO Platform: <u>https://belspo.aimsgrants.com</u>. BELSPO will not accept submissions in .docx .xlxs -files or other formats via e-mail or by any other means. The templates listed here below are an indication of what is expected . Please use these official draft templates (available on our website: <u>Call | S4Policy | P4Science & S4Policy</u>) to best prepare for your submission.

- The Eol (Word)
- The Full Proposal (Word)
- The Budget Table (Excel)
- The Gantt Chart (Excel)

Registration to the Platform

Register to the Platform

Coordinators and Funded Partners must make sure their organisation is eligible for funding and that all promotors have the correct statute to apply for funding. If in doubt, please contact your institution.

Coordinator – Coordinators register to the platform and must do so prior to submitting an application. To register, the Coordinator must use their professional mail address (see point 2.1 in the manual below).

Funded Partner – Funded Partners can be included in the application, if it is the case, they must be included by the Coordinator in the Expression of Interest. By doing so, they will each receive an email with login details (see point 2.2 below).

Non-Funded Partners – Non-Funded Partners do not have access to the platform.



Link yourself to an Organisation

Attention

Keep in mind that BELSPO has to verify your organisation before you can create an Expression of Interest. This might take some time if you are working outside of office hours, during working hours we will verify you as soon as possible after registration.

Please note that the verification email will not arrive immediately if you link yourself to an organisation outside of office hours.

If you cannot find your organisation, please send the following documents to <u>S4Policy@belspo.be</u>,

- A completed Institution Request Form (downloadable here), and,
- The relevant articles of your organisation's statutes (see information on the form).

BELSPO will first verify if your organisation is eligible for funding according to the eligibility criteria, and contact you back by email to inform you if you are allowed to create a new organisation on the platform.

Please note that without the requested information, BELSPO cannot make an eligibility check. Unless the information has been sent to us you will not be able to apply.

Submission Eol & Full Proposal form

Online Form

Attention Character Count & Flat Text

The text fields on the platform have a limited character amount. The character count includes white/blank space, which means that extra spaces, tabs or enters will result in a loss of characters to use.

The text entered in the forms will transform into flat text. Please note that any type of manual formatting in the text fields will count as characters.

Expression of Interest

Creating and submitting an Expression of Interest

It is the task of the Coordinator to create and submit the Expression of Interest.

Attention

Only the coordinator, using their own account can submit an Expression of Interest. A staff member cannot submit in your name. This applies also to the Full Proposal.

Adding funded partners to the Expression of Interest

Please make sure that you include *all* funded partners (promotors) at this stage. It is not possible to add funded partners later on in the Full Proposal (see point 3.1.1 and 3.1.2 below). Changing promotors once a project has started is possible.

Adding evaluators to the Expression of Interest

Please make sure to verify that the details of the person are correct, and that you have consent to give their first name, last name and email address to BELSPO.

Made a mistake in the Expression of Interest?

Before submission- Please delete your draft and create a new EoI form. Do not add a file to the application, only the submission form will be taken in consideration (see point 3.1.2).

After submission - If you have made a mistake in the EoI, but have already submitted this EoI, please mail us at <u>S4Policy@belspo.be</u>, and state which mistake you have made and the correction. Please do not submit a second EoI for the same project. Also, you should not add a file to the application, only the submission form will be taken in consideration.

Full Proposal & Budget Table

Change of Coordinator and/or Funded Partner

Changes of Coordinator and/or Funded Partner **organisations** are not allowed at the level of the Full Proposal. Furthermore, attempting to add Funded Partners that were not previously included



in the Expression of Interest, will cause the technical issue that Funded *Partners will not be able to submit their Budget Forms* (as part of the Full Proposal) on the Platform.

Changes of **promotors (persons)** for the Coordinator and Funded Partner are feasible, for legitimate reasons, at the level of the Full Proposal, under the condition that this change does not imply substantial deviation in the content of the Expression of Interest to the point of rendering it useless for the purpose of composing the team of evaluators.

Please **contact BELSPO as soon as possible** if for legitimate reasons, you need to change promotors in the Full Proposal via: <u>S4Policy@belspo.be.</u>

Creating and Submitting a Full Proposal

It is the task of the Coordinator to create and submit the Full Proposal, except for the budget table of Funded Partners, which is a task for each of the promotors of the Funded Partners.

Coordinators will receive an email with the results of the eligibility check . They must login using the same account of the Expression of Interest Submission.

Coordinators can save their progress if needed and close the Platform. The Full Proposal is divided into sections "tabs". Once submitted successfully, you will receive an e-mail.

Budget table – Rules Compliance

The budget is entered on the platform. Please note that the **platform does not check** the compliance of the entered values with the budget rules. Please download the Budget Table template (Excel document available on our website and the platform) and use it to complete a draft version of your budget where you can check the compliance with the budget rules before entering the values online. You will need to upload the Budget Table (Excel document) to the Platform as well.

Funded Partner - Submit the Budget Table

Attention

Only the promotor of the Funded Partner, can submit the Budget Table using their own account. A staff member cannot submit in their name.



All Funded Partners (promotors) that have been included in the Expression of Interest will receive an email with an invitation & log-in details to access the platform. After the eligibility check has been completed and the platform reopens, the Partners can submit their part of the budget table for the Full Proposal.

The Partner must submit their budget table BEFORE the Coordinator officially submits the Full Proposal. Otherwise, the Partner's budget table will NOT be included in the Full Proposal and will NOT be evaluated.

Applicant User Manual BELSPO Platform

S4Policy-Driven Application submission

Table of Contents

<u>1.</u>	Gene	eral Information
	1.1.	Contact Technical Support
	1.2.	Accessibility Disclaimer
	1.3.	GDPR Information
	1.4.	Forgot Your Password
	1.5.	Information about a Programme / Call on the Platform
	1.6.	Lay Out of Text in the Online Form
<u>2.</u>	<u>Regis</u>	stration on the platform
	2.1.	Coordinator - Registers themself as a User to the Platform
	2.2.	Funded Parter – Logs in as a User to the Platform
	2.3.	Register an Organisation
	2.3.1	. Create a New Organisation
	2.4.	Edit Your Details
<u>3.</u>	<u>Apply</u>	y for a Call in a Programme
	3.1.	Coordinator - Submit Expression of Interest
	3.1.1	. Add a Funded Partner to an Expression of Interest
	3.1.2	2. Delete an Expression of Interest
	3.2.	Funded Partner – Loggin in as a Funded Partner
	3.3.	Full Proposal Form
	3.3.1	. Funded Partner – Submit Budget Table 29
	3.3.2	2. Coordinator – Submit Full Proposal Form



1. General Information

The BELSPO platform is hosted by AIMS, therefore you will encounter this name in the platform and emails sent from the platform.

1.1. Contact Technical Support

If you encounter any issues when using the platform, please contact platform.support@belspo.be

1.2. Accessibility Disclaimer

Please direct any questions regarding the accessibility of the information on the call and/or the use of the platform, to <u>S4Policy@belspo.be</u>. We will do our best to improve the accessibility of our call process.

1.3. GDPR Information

When registering or working on the platform for the first time, you will encounter several GDPR related checkboxes. The **Privacy Statement** of each Programme can be found <u>here</u>.



Figure 1: Registration - information on the GDPR checkboxes.



☑ I agree my data will be stored

Your data will be stored on the platform confirm the GDPR. This checkbox mandatory, as we cannot process your Proposal without storing your data on the platform.

 \square I consent to be contacted by BELSPO for purposes relating to future BELSPO Calls for Proposals.

BELSPO will only contact you in relation to Calls for proposals, either to announce a new Call or Programme, to update you on important information regarding BELSPO calls, or to invite you to evaluate proposals. You can change your preferences in the "edit my details" section or the Contacts > "edit my details".

1.4. Forgot Your Password

If you can't remember their password to log on to BELSPO platform, you can use "Forgot your password" link on BELSPO login page:

Register	>
Existing User	
lease enter your login details	
nail	
Enter your email	
assword	
Enter your password	

Figure 2: Forgot your password

Instructions 1 Click on the "Forgot your password" link, enter your email address and then click Continue. 2 You will receive a "change password request" email. Open the email and click on the link inside the email. Reset password page displays:

Reset Password	* New Password
	New Password
	Password strength must reach 100%. Passwords must be at least 12 chars long, include at least 1 number, 1 upper or lower case character and have one or more special characters e.g. (! ? <).
	* Confirm
	update
	* <u>required</u>

Figure 3: Reset password 1

3	Enter a new password, confirm your password and click on "Update" button.
4	Reset password page displays the link to continue to your account:



Figure 4: Reset password 2

5 Click on "Continue to your account" link. It will bring you to the BELSPO Platform login page, where you can log in with the new password. You will receive a notification email that the password has been changed.

1.5. Information about a Programme / Call on the Platform

During the submission process, all relevant information on the Call & Programme can be found both on the platform and on our website <u>Home | S4Policy | P4Science & S4Policy</u>. All latest versions of the information on the call specifically, such as the Information file and FAQ, will only be available on our website.



Instructions

1 The information on the Platform can be found if you scroll down to "see all available programmes" or click on the Piggybank on the top left, choose the correct Programme and click on "find out more".

elspo	
My Applications	**
These are applications that you are linked to as a user in the platform.	×
Show 5 - entries Search	
Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries	< >
App. ID 🍦 Institution 💠 Scheme Name 💠 Region Name 💠 Project Title 💠 Creation Date 💠 Application Status 💠 Relationship Type	• •
No data available in table	
	_
S4Policy-Driven	
See all available Programmes	
54Policy-Driven Call 2024 Days left to apply (71)	

Figure 5: More information on Programme 1

DOLICY-DRIVEN		
POLICIPORIVEI		
POLICY-DRIVEN CALL 2024		
bout this Programme Download here Note to the Council Minister in FR Download here Note to the Council Minister in NL Download here the Terms of Reference of Programme Committee	How to Apply Please read the informationfile and other guidelines carefully before submitting. Please note that registration on the platform takes time. Prior to submitting your Expression of interest on the platform, each applicant that has registered for the first time will have to be given access by BELRDAC We want to manuse this process will be quick, therefore we urge you to submit your expression of interest during office hours and to please use your institution email to register.	Call Summary Download here the Information File for the call Download here the FAQ for the Programme call Download here the FAQ Topics
nportant Dates Submission Expression of interest Start Submission: ??? Deadline: 16 January 2025	Contact Please direct any questions to S4Policy@belapo.be	Download here the Evaluation matrix Download here the Gender checklist Download here the Budget table/ rules Download here the Submission Evaluation criteria
Submission Full Proposal Start submission: 17. January 2025 Deadine: 27 Februari 2025 Total Call duration from 10-12-2024 to 27-02-2025 14:00	All Information documents and Templates Please find the latest versions of all information documents and templates for the Call on our vebsite: S4Policy Driven Call Website	



1.6. Lay Out of Text in the Online Form

The Expression of Interest and Full Proposal are online forms. The text fields in the forms have a **limited character amount.** The character count **includes white/blank spaces**, which means that extra spaces, tabs or enters will result in a loss of characters to use.



The text entered in the forms will transform into **flat text**. Please note that any type of manual formatting in the text fields, such as basic HTML formatting, will count as characters.

2. Registration on the platform

The registration process for the **Coordinator** is different than that of the Promotor(s) from the **Funded Partners**, the latter will be able to access the platform after receiving login information via mail (please see point 2.2). Both the coordinator and all promotors will have to register themselves to an organisation before they can work on the platform.

Note - Funded Partners do not register spontaneously to the platform. They are invited to log in as a result of the coordinator adding them to the Expression of Interest. Once the Expression of Interest is submitted, Funded Partners receive an email from the platform to log in (see section 2.2). Their only assignment on the platform is to enter their part of the budget of the Full Proposal (Budget Table).

2.1. Coordinator - Registers themself as a User to the Platform

Coordinators must register on the BELSPO platform themselves. After registering, the Coordinator will receive an email from <u>noreply@aimssoftware.com</u> to confirm their registration. **Note** that the email may around 15 minutes to arrive to the inbox. Please check the spam folder.

	Instructions
1	Please click on the following link to access the platform: <u>https://belspo.aimsgrants.com</u>
	to register. Ose you professional email address for registration.
2	Below New User, click on Register.



Sign In	New User
Welcome to the BELSPO Funding and Programme Management application. To apply for a Programme, please login and fill out an application form.	Setup an account Register >
You will need an account to login. If you are a new user , you can setup an account using your institution email address. Please select the register option.	Existing User Please enter your login details
For existing users , please login using your email and password you used the last time.	Email Enter your email
You can view all available Programmes using the links provided. These are also available when you login.	Password Enter your password
Please visit Our BELSPO website for more information about ongoing calls for proposals.	Login
Schemes Available	*.required
S4Policy-Driven - S4Policy-Driven Call 2024	Forgotten your password?

Figure 7: Registration - register as a new user (coordinator)

3	Enter the following information:
	Enter your full name
	Enter your professional email address – the one from your organisation
	Choose a (strong) password
	 Agree to the storage of your data on the platform
4	Click on Register. You will land on the Dashboard page of the platform.

belspo		
belspo	<section-header> Setup an account • Please enter your name, a valid email address and a pasword. Passwords must be at least 12 characters long, and must be accepted by our password strength checker.</section-header>	First names Last name Last name I Email Email @ Enter a valid email address Email confirmation Password Iots ® Password strength must reach 100%. Passwords must be at least 12 characters long, include at least 1 number, 1 upper or lower case character and have one or more special characters e.g. (! ? <). Password Confirmation

Figure 8: Registration - Coordinator registers 1



Figure 9: Registration - Coordinator registers 2

2.2. Funded Parter – Logs in as a User to the Platform

The registration to the platform for the funded partners is different than that from the coordinator, they are invited to log in as a result of the coordinator adding them to the Expression of Interest. Please follow the instructions below.

Funded Partners get access to the platform by using the login information they have received via an email from <u>noreply@aimssoftware.com</u>, containing your **login details** and a **temporary password**.

1 Click on the link in the email, log in, and create a new password.

Before you start any assignments on the platform [Budget Table], you will have to Link yourself to your organisation/institution (see point 2.3) and verify your personal details are correct and complete (see point 2.4).

2.3. Register an Organisation

Coordinator - Before the Coordinator create an Expression of Interest-, they will have **to link themselves to their organisation/institution** and verify their personal details are correct and complete (see section 2.4).

Funded Partner - Before the Promotor of the Funded Partner can start any assignments on the platform, they will have to Link themselves to their organisation/institution and verify their personal details are correct and complete (see points 2.3 and 2.4).

Attention

Keep in mind that BELSPO must verify your organisation manually before you can start working on the platform due to configuration of the system. During the submission period BELSPO will approve your registration as soon as possible, during working hours. This may take some time, depending on the amounts of request received. Please do not begin creating an Expression of interest before you receive a confirmation email that your registration with the organisation has been approved, as the information will not appear correctly on the form.

You will receive an email after the organisation has been **verified by BELSPO**. Once received, the Coordinator will be able to create an Expression of Interest on the platform, and the Funded Partner will be able to fill out and submit their part of the budget table in the Full Proposal. **Please note** that if you try to start a task (e.g. Submit Expression of Interest, Submit Budget Table) without being linked to your organisation, important information will be missing from your application (your institution will not appear).

To link yourself to your organisation/institution, please log on to the platform, and follow the instructions below:

	Instructions
1	Scrolling down to the box Upcoming Task – Organisation Search, enter the name of your organisation under "organisation name" and click Search . Or use the button "register to an organisation" in the dark grey welcome message on the top left.
2	Under 'organisation name' , enter the name of your organisation. For BELGIAN institutions/organisation
	 Present both in Flemish and French Communities/Regions: Enter the name of your organisation/institution in English.
	 Present only in one of the Communities/Regions: Enter the name of your
	organisation in its original language.
	For BELGIAN FEDERAL institutions/organisations
	Enter the name in English.
	For NON-BELGIAN institutions/organisations
	• If an English version of the name does not exist: Enter the name of your organisation in its original language.
	• Enter the name of your organisation <u>in English</u> , if an official translation of your organisation's name exists in this language, or if English is the original language of your organisation.
	Use accents and special characters when searching.



icoming Tasks	X
Organisation Search	
Please enter in some details below to search for your organisation. If you cannot your find your organisation, please create a new organisation by clicking on 'create new organisation' below. Attention! After you have created a new organisation, you will automatically return to the dashboard, without being linked to the newly added organisation. To link the newly created organisation, pleas click 'Register an organisation' again, search for your organisation and click on 'register' button next to the search result. Search Parameters	
Organisation Name	

Figure 10: Register to an Organisation - Organisation Search

ЗA	If the search query is successful, your institution will be listed below the Search button. Click on Register next to it.
3B	If the search does not work and the system does not find your organisation, please contact BELSPO to see if your organisation is eligible for funding (see page 4 of this document), in which case you will have to create the organisation yourself (see 2.3.1).

belspo			
Search Parameters			
Organisation Name Hogwarts			
		Search	
Create Organisation			Search
Organisation Name	Organisation No.	+ Telephone number	A v
Hogwarts			Register

Figure 11: Register to an Organisation - Register to an existing Organisation

4 The Coordinator will receive an email when their registration to an organisation has been verified by BELSPO. You will be able to see the organisation when clicking on "Edit my details". At this point you will be able to start working on the platform.



2.3.1. Create a New Organisation

Attention

You must have BELSPO's approval to create a new organisation. Please send an email at S4Policy@belspo.be with the name of the organisation and attach the completed **Institution Request Form** (downloadable here) and the statutes of your organisation. BELSPO will perform a mandatory eligibility check of all newly added organisations and send you an email to let you know if you can create (or not) the organisation in the Platform.

If the Search Organisation results of a query in both the original language of the organisation or its English translation are negative, please create a new organisation. After the new organisation is created in the platform, you will have to search for the organisation again using the "register to an organisation" button in blue and register to it.

	Instructions			
1	Under the Search butto	n, click on Create (Organisation.	
bel	spo			
	Organisation Name			
	Neverland			
	_	Sear	rch	
C	Create Organisation			Search
	Organisation Name	Organisation No.	Telephone number	÷
		No Organisations exist fo	or you selected criteria	

Figure 12: Register to an organisation - create a new organisation 1

2	Create your organisation by filling out the
	 OFFICIAL NAME (in the official language),
	 adding the CITY of the organisation in "address line 1"
	 selecting the COUNTRY of the organisation
	Finally, tick the Main Address box
	·



Ils Please enter the details for your Organisation. Click the "Save"	button below to create the organisation or click the "Close" button to return to the	Organisation search.
Main		
* Organisation Name NAME IN OFFICIAL LANGUAGE INSTITUTION	Email	Organisation No.
Telephone number		
Address		
* Address Line 1 CITY of Headquarters	Address Line 2	Address Line 3
Country Belgium	County No Value ·	N Main Address
Invoice Address	Registered Address	
	Save	

Figure 53: Register to an organisation - create a new organisation 2

3	When hitting enter or clicking Save, you will return to the Dashboard.
	Attention, you are not yet linked to the organisation.
4	To link yourself to the organisation you just created, please click on the "register an organisation" button again , search for the organisation you have just created and click register .
5	You will receive an email when you have been linked and verified by BELSPO. At this point you will be able to create start working on the platform.

2.4. Edit Your Details

After you are linked to your organisation, please verify that your personal details on the platform are correct. If you are linked to multiple organisations, you can edit your details in relation to each organisation (this could be the case for example if you apply for multiple BELSPO Calls and/or you are working at multiple institutions, or for example when you have changed organisation/institution).





Figure 14: Edit personal details

1	Click on select next to your name in the section "Personal details", fill out or verify your name, email address and your main research discipline.
2	In the "Addresses" section, please edit and verify your CITY (this can be the city of your
	workplace / institution) in "address line 1" and your COUNTRY (this will be the country of
	vour institution/workplace).

3. Apply for a Call in a Programme

Coordinator - Once you have registered to the platform, are linked to an organisation verified by BELSPO and have verified your personal details, you can create an Expression of Interest in the Programme you wish to apply for.

Funded Partner & Coordinator - Once logged in you will land on the Dashboard page, this is where you will see an overview of all your Tasks on the platform, and the applications you are linked to.



* L		
0		
ashboard		
Welcome, Chloë! Mer en valet bil tenes hergeness skalade Mer en van ze theorem the fast of meng par Posses / Aplaton ang My Aplatons war operanders bours also: Cit My Details Cit My Details Register al Operandors	How to Apply 9. Apply for one of the available Programmer. 19. Brace the Information File and the Bubmission Ethnician carefully, Available on one vertexite. 19. Oppositing on the programmer process advants, after which you will record as vertification multiple advants. 19. Effective Dates and applicity documents, after which you will record as vertification multiple advants. 19. Effective Dates and applicity documents and the advances of the programmer and with the results. 19. Effective Dates and applicity documents and the advances of the programmer advances of the program	
Upcoming Tasks		E
O This is list of applications for which you have a current Task to do. Hold CTRL key and drag table left right using mour	e	×
Show S - entries Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries		Search C
Appl. ID 🕴 Applicant	Scheme Project tile Received Task	
•		
These are applications that you are linked to as a user in the platform Show S - entities Double of df armine		Search
There are approximately use Tables to as a user in the platform. Devel Supervise There are approximately a set of the	Dein Neur I Dein 756 I Pasie Dan I Jackster Dans I Deinstein Taus	x Search
There are applications that you we linked to as a user in the platform. Down Stup Parties Downg Stup 2 d D embes App D is ball setting Software Name 1	Region Name 1 Projem Tale 1 Castan Data 1 Application Datase 1 Relationship Type No data analakin mater	x Search
There are adjustions that you are linked to as a user in the glatform. Show ∑ pertires Denning to sing of services App, 0 ↓ Institution Software Name	Region Name i Project Tale i Crastion Dana i Application Danas i Relationality Type No data availate in table	Search C >

Figure 15: Dashboard

3.1. Coordinator - Submit Expression of Interest

Only the Coordinator of a project should submit an Expression of Interest.

After you have linked yourself to an organisation and have received a verification email, you can proceed to fill out an Expression of Interest form and submit.

	Instructions
1	On the dashboard click on the piggybank at the top left, or on "apply now", and you will land on the Eol form.





Figure 16: Apply for funding 1

Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries	
App. ID 🦆 Institution 🗄 Scheme Name	Region Name Project Title Creation Date No data evailable in table
See all available Programmes	S4Policy-Driven
	S4Policy-Driven Call 2024 Days left to apply (26)
	S4Policy-Driven Call 2024
	Download here the Information File for the call
	Download here the FAQ for the Programme call
	Download here the FAQ Topics
	Download here the Evaluation matrix
	Download here the Gender checklist
	Download here the Budget table/ rules
	Download here the Submission Evaluation criteria
	Find out more Apply Now

Figure 17: Apply for funding 2



2 When filling out the form, please read the instructions in the blue boxes.

Note that there are mandatory fields on the form marked with a red asterisk *.

_			
bel	Test Rojes +		
	Francisco of Internet form		
	Expression of interest form		
	Expression of Interest		
	+ Ratum to Index 🔒 Print Form 🔯 Cenerate new PDF		
ł			
	Expression of Interest Devaluator selection		_
	1.1 Application Summary		
	BELSPO Programme	Saforgohan	
	Appl ID	2764	
	Applicant	TESTINETON	
	Coordinator Full Name	Teethigen	
	1.2 Project Information		
	INSTRUCTIONS Please use the following format as your <u>Tria of Project</u> . "ACRO	NNA -Fall length project title".	
	Reserach Priority *	Please solid: -	
	Acronym of project*		
	Title of project *		
	Duration of the emiori invested. ⁴		
	Duration of the project (months) -		
	Budget *	< C	
	1.3 Partner's Information		
	ATTENTION - remember to click 'add to the list' after you have entered the name	a of the Partner that represents the Protocol scherolae the Partner will not be added to the form.	
			_
		Fature	
		Select one - Search Hearth	
	+ Add item to list	* Add here to list	
	Add Item to list		
	+ Add term to list	€ Add tents for	
	+ Ad term to be	* Additions late	
	#Addition to like 1.4 Summary # (Incomparing on 100 data)	# Add term to:	
	Addaminist Addaminist	* Add then tax	
	Addatastic	*Add there is:	
	Addates to the	* Addition to be	
	* Address to a	* Additions late	
	* Addemate 1.4 Summary * (Storagenergina Millione.)	* Add term to:	
	* Addamate 1.4 Summary * (Issue are geneticities)	* Add terrs to:	
	A Addemontary *	*Addition tail	
	* Address to a	* Additions late	
	* Addemate 1.4 Summary * (Increases on 200 data,)	* Additions later	
	* Add Harm Note	* Addition to	11.
	* Addemator * 1.4 Summary * (Strong period and Self of each	* Add tere trie	11.
	Addamate 1.4 Summary * (Increase of the second secon	* Addition to its	16.
	Addematik Addematik (********************************	* Add teen tai:	ļi.
	* Add Here Note 1.4 Summary * (***********************************	*Add teen tai:	li
	Addamate I.4 Summary (Nonexeeverate Hill data) (Nonexeeverate Hill data) I.5 Keywords Kewen* Oter	* Add two to its	li
	A Administration 1.4 Summary (Strong your goes plott does,) It is Keywords	*Additions tails	lie.
	Addemate 1.4 Summary (The mane wat add data) (The mane wat add data) Its Keywords Keywah Ote:		li.
	* Add Here Nature 1.4 Summary * (***********************************	Additional last	ļie.
	* Add Here Note 1.4 Summary * (***********************************	*Attention	li.
	Addematik I.A Summary (Non-serving a Millions) (Non-serving a Millions) I.S. Keywords Keywan* Otae:		lie.
	Addematik I.4 Summary	*ADDate to but *ADDate to but	lie.
	Addemate 1.4 Summary (The maximum and Self data) (The maximum and	*XXXxxxxxX *XXXxxxxX *XXXXxxXX *XXXXXXXX	lie.
	Addemate I.4 Summary The maximum de 200 den 3 The maximum de 2	*#ditenter #ditenter for quinces - The quinces - The quinces - See Draft Save Draft	lie.

Figure 18: Expression of Interest form

Attention - The text fields on the platform have a limited character amount. The character count includes white space, which means that extra spaces, tabs or enters will result in a loss of characters to use.

The text entered/copied in the forms will transform into flat text. Please note that any type of manual formatting in the text fields will count as characters.



3.1.1. Add a Funded Partner to an Expression of Interest

If you wish to include one or more funded partners to your proposal, you must add the contact information of each promotor to the expression of interest.

	Instructions
1A	To add partner, click on "Search Person", search for a contact and click on "select" next to a person you want to add within the search results. Please make sure to add the correct person. You can do this by clicking on "search person" and look for the person using both their name and email address.
2A	Attention - Please click on "add item to list" to finalise. Otherwise, the partner will NOT be included!

1.3 Partner's Information
• ATTENTION - remember to click "add to the list" after you have entered the name of the Partner that represents the Promotor, otherwise the Partner will not be
Partner
Select one - Search Person
+ Add item to list

Figure 19: Add a Funded Partner to an Expression of Interest

1B Alternatively, you can **create a new person** using "**Create Person**" button. Please make sure the contact does not yet already exist and please double check that all personal details are entered correctly. You can do this by clicking on "search person" and looking for the person using both their name and email address.

Fill in all required fields marked by a **red asterisk** * and press the "Add" button. You are automatically brought back to the form, where the created person is automatically selected as Partner, but not yet added to the EoI form.

Person Search		
Scroll down to see results or click here		
Search Parameters		
First name	Last Name	Email
Discipline 2	Keywords	
Nothing selected -	Nothing selected •	
		Search
Create Person		

Figure 20: Add/ Search for a Funded Partner

2B	Attention - Please click on "add item to list" to finalise. Otherwise, the partner will NOT
	be included!

1.3 Partner's Information
ATTENTION - remember to click "add to the list" after you have entered the name of the Partner that represents the Promotor, otherwise the P
Partner
Select one - Search Person
+ Add item to list



3	Fill out rest of the form. Click "Save draft & continue" . If you want work on the form later, you can come back. If you entered all information correctly, click "Yes, submit entire form now!" .
4	After you have submitted the EoI form, you will receive an email if it was submitted successfully. You will receive a second email when the eligibility check has been completed by BELSPO.
5	You can see your submitted EoI form in the box "My Applications", by clicking on the App. ID number.



f	ly Applications	
	Ithese are applications that you are linked to as a user in the platform.	
	now 5 - entries nowing 1 to 3 of 3 entries	
	App. ID 🗍 Institution 🗍 Scheme Name 🗍 Region Name	*
	S4Policy-Driven Head Office	

Figure 22: Applications overview on Dashboard

6 You will be able to download your form in an rtf file format. If you cannot open this format, you can use this free software to do so: <u>Home | LibreOffice - Free and private office suite -</u> <u>Based on OpenOffice - Compatible with Microsoft.</u>

3.1.2. Delete an Expression of Interest

Made a mistake or you wish to delete your Eol?

1A	In the case you did NOT yet submit your Eol
	You can delete your draft EoI and rerestart a new EoI form. Do not add a file, only the submission form will be taken in consideration.
2A	To delete your EoI form (this action is final), navigate in the box "upcoming tasks", click on the app. ID number and click on "cancel".



belspo	3	Test User new screenshot -
Appl	ication	
		Cancel Application? Note: this action is final.
Summary	Correspondence log	
Documents	Comment Type: - OK	
	Add file attachment Show 50 v entries	Search
	Title A Comment Type	
		This applicatio
	4	•

Figure 23: Delete an Eol before you have submitted

Made a mistake or you wish to delete your Eol?

1B In the case you already submitted your Eol

If you have made a mistake in the EoI, or wish to delete your EoI but have already submitted this EoI, please mail us at <u>S4Policy@belspo.be</u>, and state which mistake you made and the correction. Please do not submit a second EoI for the same project. Do not add a new file to the application, only the submission form will be taken in consideration.

It is not possible to delete an EoI yourself once it has been submitted.

3.2. Funded Partner – Loggin in as a Funded Partner

The registration to the platform for the funded partners is different than that from the coordinator, they are invited to log in as a result of the coordinator adding them to the Expression of Interest. Please follow the instructions below.

Funded Partners get access to the platform by using the login information they have received via an email from <u>noreply@aimssoftware.com</u> containing your **login details** and a **temporary password**.



1 Click on the link in the email, log in, and create a new password.

Before you start any assignments on the platform [Budget Table], you will have to Link yourself to your organisation/institution (see point 2.3) and verify your personal details are correct and complete (see point 2.4).

3.3. Full Proposal Form

After the Eligibility check has been completed by BELSPO, you will receive a verification email. From the moment the platform re-opens, both coordinator and funded partners can start filling out the full proposal.

	User	Instructions
1	Coordinator	Start filling out the form. You must not submit unless the partner has submitted their budget form. Re-load the form by hitting save and refreshing the page after all partners submitted their budget tables to make sure that the full budget table will appear in your Full Proposal form.
2	Funded Partner	The partner will receive login information via email.
		After registration, link yourself to an organisation and wait for verification by BELSPO (via email). Please do not start a form without having received this verification email.
		Afterwards, fill-out and submit your budget table.

Attention

Each text field in the online submission forms have a limited character count. The character count includes white space and any other characters such as * or - .

There are no formatting options in the online submission form. We do not recommend using basic html formatting as any characters used, including white space, will be included in the character count of the text fields in the form.



4

3.3.1. Funded Partner – Submit Budget Table

Th BELSPO budget rules are not integrated in the budget form on the platform. You will not receive an error message if the amounts entered do not comply with the budget rules of the Call.

	Instructions
1	Please make sure you have linked yourself to an organisation and you have received the verification email by BELSPO.
2	Attention – you cannot change anything after you submitted the form. You can use the "save draft" function to save your work and continue at another time.
3	Once logged in, on your dashboard in the box "upcoming tasks" click on the button "submit budget table". If you wish to see the details of the application, click on the appl. ID number.

Image: This is list of applications for which you have a current Task to do. Hold CTRL key and drag table left/right using mouse. Show 5 • entries Show 6 • entries Show 5 • entries Show 5 • entries Show 5 • entries Show 5 • entries Show 6 • entries Show 5 • entries Show 1 to 1 of 1 entries Show 6 • Applicant Appl. ID Appl. ID Partner Budget Process Object 2024 Submit Budget table form- Zoppl. ID Nothing selected • Nothing selected • Nothing selected • <th>Jpcoming</th> <th>Tasks</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>×</th>	Jpcoming	Tasks					×
Show 5 • entries Search Search C 1 > Search C 1 > Search C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1 > C 1	This is li	st of applications for which you hav	e a current Task to do. Hold CTF	RL key and drag table left/right u	sing mouse.		×
Appl. ID Applicant Scheme Project title Received Task 269488 Submit Budget Process Nothing selected • Nothing selected •	show 5 - e	entries of 1 entries				Search	< 1 >
269488 Partner Budget Process 05-12-2024 Submit Budget table form Nothing selected • Nothing selected • Nothing selected •	Appl. ID	Applicant	Scheme	Project title		Task	
Nothing selected • Nothing selected •	269488		Partner Budget Process		05-12-2024	Submit Budget table form	J
		Nothing selected +	Nothing selected •			Nothing selected +	

Figure 24: Dashboard task submit budget form

Fill out the form. When filling out the Staff Costs, Specific operating costs, Equipment costs and Subcontracting costs, you should NOT click on the green "add" button, unless you wish to add a new line.

Note that you cannot edit the previous added line, only delete it.

1.6 Specific Operating Costs		
OPlease enter the different items to be financed under Specific Op	erating Costs.	
More information on the costs that can be included under specific op	peration costs can be found in the budget rules .	
Nature of the Operating Cost	Cost (f)	
Item	€ 4500 + Ac	bb
Total (€)	€ 4500	

Figure 25: Funded Partner Budget Form

- 5 You can save the draft, and submit later, or submit the form immediately.
- 6 You can view your submitted table, by navigating to the "my applications" box. Click on the Appl. ID number where you can download the PDF of the budget table of the partner in the documents section.

belspo			
Applic	ation		
Summary Documents	Correspondence log		
	Add file attachment Show so		
	Title -	Comment Type	Date
	@ Generated PDFpdf	Budget form PDF	05-12-2024 16:20
	4		

Figure 26: Funded Partner Budget Form PDF

3.3.2. Coordinator – Submit Full Proposal Form

You will receive an e-mail that your EoI has successfully undergone the eligibility check. You will be able to start working on the platform to fill out the full proposal form the moment the platform re-opens for submission. You can at any moment save a draft of the Full Proposal form.

Dear
Your Expression of Interest nr 269488 NO CANCEL submitted in Programme S4Policy-Driven has successfully undergone the eligibility check. You may proceed to submit the Full Proposal when the platform re-opens for submission on <i>[INSERT DATE]</i> . You can submit a Full Proposal by logging in on the platform and filling out the Full Proposal form.
Click on the following link to access the platform: https://belspogrants.aimsgrants.com
Submission of the Full Proposal when there are Funded Partners
ightarrow The Coordinator can complete and save a draft of the Full Proposal as soon as the Full Proposal Submission phase has started. However, if there are Funded Partners linked to the proposal, the latter must complete their Budget Table on the platform <i>first</i> , in order for the Coordinator to be able to submit the Full Proposal.
Filling out the Budget Table
🗢 Tip! Use the Budget Table/ Rules Template (available on our website and on the platform) to calculate your budget and the compliance with the BELSPO rules before entering the values online.
Kind regards,
The BELSPO team.

Figure 27: Mail Eol Eligibility Check Results

	Instructions
1	If you log in on the platform, you will see "Submit Full Proposal form" under your upcoming
	tasks. Click on the task to open the form.

Upcoming Tasks			¥	
This is list of applications for whi	ch you have a current Task to do. Hold CTRL key and drag tab	ole left/right using mouse.	×	
Show 5 - entries Search Search				
Appl. ID 🖕 Applicant	🗍 Scheme Project title	🛓 Received 🖕 Task	Å.	
269686	S4Policy-Driven	05-12-2024 Submit Expression of Interest		
269488	S4Policy-Driven	05-12-2024 Submit Full Proposal form		
Nothing selected	► Nothing selected ►	Nothing selected •		

Figure 28: Dashboard Task Submit Full Proposal

3	Click on " Save draft and continue " to go to the next section.
	the order you prefer. Please fill out the form.
2	You will notice that the form is divided in different sections. You can fill out the sections in

Full Proposal	Form						•
« Return to Index 🔒 Print Form	D, Generate new PDF						
Project information & Summary	Scope State of the	Art Research O	bjectives 🛛 🗆 Met	hodology 🛛 Ethics & G	ender 🛛 Work F	Packages	
Gantt Chart & Risk Management	Data Management Plan	Coordinator	Funded Partner	Non Funded Partner	Partnership	Budget	
Dissemination Plan	eholder Committee						
1.1 Application summa BELSPO Programme Appl ID	F y S4Policy-Driven 269488						
Organisation							
Coordinator							
1.2 Project Information Project submitted in previous call?	elect •						

Figure 29: Full Proposal Form - Sections



1.5 Declarations *
Insure to respect BELSPU's Open Access Mandate for publications and research data
2 lensure to respect the principles of the European code of conduct for research integrity
Save Draft
Save Draft & continue >
Save Draft & exit

Figure 30: Full Proposal Form - save or submit form

4 When selecting the contribution to the SDG goals, please select a "Target" (not a "goal").



Figure 31: Full Proposal Form - SDG Goals

	5	Please be reminded to click "Add item to list" when filling out the Research Objectives (or
		other information that appears in a list). Otherwise, the information will not be saved.
ſ	6	When you see the "Delete" button, your item was correctly added to the list.

E Project mornation a	Summary [Scope	State of the Art	Research Object	ives Methodo	logy 🗌 Ethics & Ge	nder 🗌 Work P	ackages	
Gantt Chart & Risk Ma	nagement	🗆 Data Manag	ement Plan	Coordinator	unded Partner	Non Funded Partner	Partnership	Budget	
Dissemination Plan	Stakehold	ler Committee							
4.1 Research Ob	jectives *								
	No.	0	bjective						
	1		Objective 1						
+ Add item to list		\mathbf{i}							+ Add item to list
Project information & S	ummary	Scope 2	State of the Art	Research Object	ives Methodo	logy Ethics & Ge	ender 🗌 Work I	Packages	
Gantt Chart & Risk Man	agement (🗆 Data Manage	ement Plan	Coordinator	unded Partner	Non Funded Partner	Partnership	Budget	
Dissemination Plan	Stakeholde	er Committee							
Dissemination Plan	Stakeholde	er Committee							
Dissemination Plan	Stakeholde	er Committee							Test User new screens
Dissemination Plan	Stakeholde	er Committee							Test User new screens
Dissemination Plan	Stakeholde	er Committee	bjective 1						Test User new screens
Dissemination Plan	Stakeholde	er Committee	bjective 1						Test User new screens
Dissemination Plan	Stakeholde	er Committee Ol	bjective 1						Test User new screens
Dissemination Plan	Stakeholde	er Committee of of	bjective 1						Test User new screens
Dissemination Plan	Stakeholde	ol ol	bjective 1						Test User new screens

Figure 32: Full Proposal Form - Add item to list

8 If you want to include figures or tables in your methodology section, you may do so by using the "Upload" fields.

i.1 Methodology*	
Provide a detailed description of th Explain how your approach will enable	e methodology (used methods, techniques, systems and/or way of working) to achieve the foreseen results, considering the different disciplines mobilised. e to gather the expected results/deliverables).
Please limit your answer to approxima	tely 36 000 characters.
(You may enter unlimited number of cha	racters.)
	,
Upload 1	
🗘 Select file to upload :	
Max File Upload Size (mb): 2 Allowed File Type(s): bmp, jpg, pgm, png	
Upload 2	

Figure 33: Full Proposal Form - add additional files

8	In the section Work Packages, you can add up to ten work packages. Each work package should include at least one task and a related deliverable.
	Please do not forget to click "Add item to list". Start with the first Work Package.
9	If you want to enter the second Work Package, click on " Add Work Package " at the bottom. A new tab will open with the same fields as the previous tab.



Describe the work pla Link the Deliverables 1 Remember that WP C	n of the project in Work Packages, to the list of objectives in Scientific coordination, WP Data Managemen	Tasks and Deliverables, assi : information C - 4.1 Researc nt, and WP Valorisation (of d	gning one leading institution f h Objectives. eliverables), are compulsory.	or each task. Add as many line	is as needed to each work package, and as many Work Packages are required.
ask Number *	Task leader's [Insert here acronym of the institution that is leading the task]*	Title of the task *	Start Month*	End Month*	Task description *
1.1	Coordinator	Task 1	1.	2*	(Yeu may enter up to 100 shees.) Description
1.2	Coordinator	Task 2	2.	3.	(Youmay energe to 1500 chere.) Description
1.3	Coordinator	Task 3	3-	4-	(Yea may entre up to 1500 chem.) Description

Figure 34: Full Proposal Form - Workplan & work packages

7.1	7.1.3 Deliverables					
		Deliverable Number *	Title of Deliverable *	Type of Deliverable *	Objective Number *	Objective(s) to which the Deliverable is linked to $\ensuremath{^\circ}$
E	Delete	1.1.1	Deliverable 1	Media	1	Objective 1
	Delete	1.2.1	Deliverable 2	Paper	1	objective 1
٦	Delete	1.2.2	Deliverable 3	Strategic and decision tools	1	Objective 1
Ľ	Delete	1.3.1	Deliverable 4	Studies & results	1	Objective 1
		Deliverable Number *	Title of Deliverable *	Type of Deliverable *	Objective Number*	Objective(s) to which the Deliverable is linked to *
				Please select -		
+	Add item to list					

Figure 35: Full Proposal Form – deliverables: add item to list

n Delete	1.3.1	Deliverable 4				Studies & results	1	Objective 1
Delete								
	Deliverable Number	Title of Deliverable				Type of Deliverable	Objective Number	Objective(s) to which the Deliverat
						Please select -		
+ Add item to list								
<								
+ Add Work Packag	ge (Min 1, Max 10))						
					Save Draft			
				S	ave Draft & conti	nue »		
Save Draft & exit								

Figure 36: Full Proposal Form - Add new work package



If you have included Funded Partners in your EoI, you will have to add more information about the promotors here. You cannot add Funded Partners or promoters at this stage.

- 10 In the Funded Partner section, in point 11.1.1 in the form, the grey box represents an overview of the partners that were introduced in the Eol.
- 11 In point 11.1.2, 11.1.3 and 11.1.4 you must add more information about the Funded Partners you have included in your Eol.
- 12 | If you want to add multiple Funded Partners, click on "Add Funded Partner".

* 0 6	7					Test Use	er new screensho
spo							
			Partner				
Delete			arther test user New screenshots (NO COUNTRY)			Delete	
			Partner				
			Select one + Search Person				
+ Add item to list						+ Add item to list	
1.1.2 Funded F	Partner						
Please provide mo The above section 11	re information on each Funded F	Partner and Promoter	s, as added in the Expression of Interest. Partners that have been included in the Expression of Interest. Crea	ate a tab for each Funded Partner by click	ing the green button at the botton	m. Please make sure to add the same Funded Partners as provided in the list in	section 11.1.1.
Partner Name	Organisation Name	Service/ Department	Link to GEP of institution. If there is none, please write Not Applicable'	Number of years active in research	Number of years of management experience	Professional background and relevant experience in relation to the project, inc managerial experience	cluding
Select one - Search Person	Select one Add Organisation						
							///

Figure 37: Full Proposal - add information on funded partner

+ASI rulad Patter (Mr. 1, Mr. 10)		
	Save Draft	
	Save Draft & continue »	
	Save Draft & exit	

Figure 38: Full Proposal Form – Add a new tab for each funded partner

Fill out the budget form. When filling out the "Staff costs", "Specific operating costs", "Equipment costs" and "Subcontracting costs", enter the information in the empty field.
 You should NOT click on the green "add" button unless you wish to add a new line.

Note - that you cannot edit the previous added line, only delete it.

Please refresh the page to make the overview of the budget table appear. If you have included funded partners, their budget overview will appear next to the coordinators budget.

-			_			
	14.2 Specific Operating Costs of the Coordinator		- 18			
	O Please enter the different items to be financed under specific operating costs for the c	oordinator.				
	More information on the costs that can be included under specific operation costs can be found in the badget rules.					
	Nature of the Onerstine Cost	Part ID	- 11			
	Hatter of the operating cost	con (c)	- 18			
		¢ +	Add			
	Totai (C)	E	- 11			
			- 18			
			- 15			
	14.3 Equipment Costs of the Coordinator		- 18			
	• Please enter the different items to be financed under equipment for the coordinator.					
	More information on the costs that can be included under equipment costs can be found in	the budget rules.				
	Note: Equipment Costs are limited to € 30 000 per item.					
			— II			
	Nature of the Equipment	Cost (6)	- 18			
		C	Add			
	Total (€)	¢				

Figure 39: Full Proposal	Form - budget
--------------------------	---------------

14	If a required field has not been (properly) filled in, you will receive an error when you want				
	to submit. You can click on the numbers in bold to go to the relevant sections.				
15	Click on "Yes, submit entire form now!" if you want to submit. Note - you CANNOT				
	change anything in your form anymore after submitting it.				

Submit Form Full Proposal Form Your details have been saved. Do you want to submit your entire form now?						
There appears to be problems with some of your answers. Click on the question or section numbers in the errors below to go straight to the problem. You cannot submit the form until all problems are corrected.						
Some mandatory responses were not filled in						
Print Form C. Generale new PDF						
Yes, submit entire form now! »						
« No, enter more details first						
Exit						

Figure 40: Full Proposal Form - submission error fill out required fields

Submit Form Full Proposal Form Your details have been saved. Do you want to submit your entire form now? @Print Form Concentration and Port						
	Yes, submit entire form now! »					
« No, enter more details first						
	Exit					

Figure 41: Full Proposal Form - submit form

